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DWS Circular Letter #2022-02 

 

TO: Community Public Water Systems, Municipalities, Relevant State Agencies 

 

FROM: Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW  

DATE: January 10, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Connecticut General Statutes Section 25-33q:  High Quality Sources of Public Drinking Water 

 

 

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes (CGS) Section 25-33q, the Commissioner of the 

Connecticut Department of Public Health is charged with maintaining a list of all current and 

potential future sources of public drinking water supply in Connecticut.  This information is 

important to ensure that Connecticut continues to have protected sources of drinking water and 

that state and local decision makers are able to make informed land use decisions. 

 

All Community Public Water Systems, relevant state agencies and municipalities are requested 

to review the accuracy of the sources identified in the High Quality Source List and the 

information provided in the Coordinated Water System Plans created pursuant to CGS Section 

25-33h. 

 

If you believe there are inaccuracies related to an active or future potential drinking water supply 

source in either document, or if there are potential additions or deletions to the list, please submit 

them to dph.sourceprotection@ct.gov.  Questions may also be sent to Eric McPhee of my staff at 

that email address. 

 

Please submit this information no later than March 1, 2022. 
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